

[REQUESTING URGENT CASE CONFERENCE] ADJOURNMENT REQUESTED - Until The Royal and the Civic give me access to records (Deadline for materials is TODAY)

From Steven Reynen <reynen@pm.me>

To Robinson, Tae (They/Them) (MAG)<Tae.Robinson@ontario.ca>,
Ottawa SCJ TC Office<OttawaSCJ.TC.Office@ontario.ca>,
Ottawa SCJ Courts (MAG)<ottawa.scj.courts@ontario.ca>, Meaghan McMahon<meaghan@dmllp.ca>,
tabitha.rogers@theroyal.ca, Bradley, Emily<Emily.Bradley@gowlingwlg.com>,
Caissy, Marie-Ève<Marie-Eve.Caissy@gowlingwlg.com>,
Ramoojee, Wendy<Wendy.Ramoojee@gowlingwlg.com>, Smith, Brooke<brooke.smith@gowlingwlg.com>
, Stewart, Tara<Tara.Stewart@gowlingwlg.com>

BCC Steven Reynen<steven@reynen.ca>

Date Friday, October 3rd, 2025 at 09:15

Hi all,

I am formally requesting an adjournment so I can have time to get access to my hospital records (both from the civic and from the royal) as today is the deadline for submitting materials.

I have contacted both parties but am facing many difficulties actually getting access despite the fact that I am self representing.

And, Dr. Tabitha Rogers has obstructed justice by telling me I cannot have access and repeatedly removing my laptop and cellphone and other possessions.

Can I please have an urgent case conference.

Regards,

Steven Reynen

a little one of Christ Jesus (**one of many**)

reynen.ca

Jesus loves you!

(and so do I!)

Sent with [Proton Mail](#) secure email.

1.71 KB 1 file attached

publickey - reynen@pm.me - 0x519D7215.asc 1.71 KB